Kim Albert-McLaughlin

Program Administrator (Payroll/Personnel)
kamv@westchestercountyny.gov

(914) 231-4588

Department of Parks, Recreation & Conservation
450 Saw Mill River Road

Ardsley, New York 10502

From: Simoncini, Joseph <jss8 @westchestergov.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Albert-McLaughlin, Kim <kamv@westchestergov.com>
Cc: Bland, William <webl@westchestergov.com>

Subject: Re: R Whittle

Kim,

Good morning. Robert has been a wonderful part of the team. He should be made permanent.
Thank you,

Joe

Joseph Simoncini

Director of Parks
Westchester County Parks
450 Saw Mill River Road
Ardsley, NY 10502

T.914.231.4683
F.914.813.4150

From: "Albert-McLaughlin, Kim" <kamv@westchestergov.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 9:15 AM

To: "Simoncini, Joseph" <jss8 @westchestergov.com>

CC: "Bland, William" <webl@westchestergov.com>

Subject: R Whittle

Good morning Joe,
Robert Whittle — MTCE LABORER(UTILITY) will complete his probationary period on 10/3/22.
Please let me know if you approve his civil service status to permanent.

Thanks,
Kim
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